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THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY ORDERED, ADJUDGED, AND DECREED as 

follows: 

FINDINGS 

1. This Court has jurisdiction over the subj ect 



Case 1:12-cv-01313   Document 2-1   Filed 08/08/12   Page 3 of 13

7. Entry of this Order is in the public interest. 

8. F or the purpose of this Order: 

a. "Defendant" shall mean HireRight Solutions and its successors and 

assIgns. 

b. The definitions set forth in the FCRA, 15 U.S.c. § 1681a, et seq., shall 

apply. 

ORDER 

I. CIVIL PENALTY 

IT IS ORDERED that: 

A. Judgment in the amount of2.6 million dollars ($2,600,000) is hereby entered 

against Defendant as a civil penalty for violations of the FCRA pursuant to section 621(a) of the 

Fair Credit Reporting Act, 15 U.S.C. § 1681s(a). 

B. Defendant shall make this payment within seven (7) business days ofthe date of 

service of this Order to the Treasurer of the United States by electronic fund transfer in 

accordance with instructions provided by the Consumer Protection Branch, Civil Division, U.S. 

Department of Justice, Washington, D.C. 20530, for appropriate disposition. 

C. In the event of any default in payment, which default continues for ten (10) days 

beyond the due date of payment, the entire unpaid penalty, together with interest, 





Case 1:12-cv-01313   Document 2-1   Filed 08/08/12   Page 5 of 13

3. failing to follow reasonable procedures to prevent the provision of 

obviously erroneous consumer report information to employers, such as 

purported information on a single consumer that includes records of other 

consumers with different names, dates of birth, or other identifiers that are 

available in the public record. 

B. Failing to, upon request, clearly and accurately disclose to a consumer all 

information in the consumer's file at the time ofthe request, as required by section 609(a)(I) of 

the FCRA, 15 U.S.C. § 1681g(a)(1). 

C. Requiring that a consumer who disputes the completeness or accuracy of 

information in his or her file obtain a copy of his or her consumer report before Defendant will 

conduct a reasonable reinvestigation to determine whether the disputed information is inaccurate 

and record the current status of the disputed information, or delete the information from the file 

before the end of the 30-day period beginning on the date on which Defendant receives the notice 

of dispute from the consumer, in violation of section 611(a)(1)(A) of the FCRA, 15 U.S.c. § 

168li(a)(1 )(A). 

D. Failing to provide written notice to the consumer of the results of a 

reinvestigation not later than five business days after its completion, as required by section 

611(a)(6) of the FCRA, 15 U.S.C. § 168li(a)(6). 

E. Failing to notify the consumer, at the time such information is reported to the user 

of the information, of the fact that public record information is being reported by the consumer 

reporting agency, together with the name and address of the person to whom such information is 

whoo tog

the 

fact ng 
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1. Defendant must: (a) designate at least one telephone number and an 

email, physical, and postal address as points of contact, which 

representatives of the Commission and Plaintiff may use to communicate 

with Defendant; (b) identify all of Defendant's businesses by all of their 

names, telephone numbers, and physical, postal, email, and Internet 

addresses; ( c) describe the activities of each business, including the 

products and services offered, and the means of advertising, marketing, 

and sales;· (d) describe in detail whether and how Defendant is in 

compliance with each Section of this Order; and ( e) provide a copy of each 

Order Acknowledgment obtained pursuant to this Order, unless previously 

submitted to the Commission. 

B. For 5 years following entry of this Order, Defendant must submit a compliance 

notice, sworn under penalty of perjury, within 14 days of any change in the following: 

1. Defendant must report any change in: (a) any designated point of contact; 

or (b) the structure of Defendant or any entity that Defendant has any 

ownership interest in or directly or indirectly controls that may affect 

compliance obligations arising under this Order, including creation, 

merger, sale, or dissolution of the entity or any subsidiary, parent, or 

affiliate that engages in any acts or practices subject to this Order. 

C. Defendant must submit to the Commission notice of the filing of any 

bankruptcy petition, insolvency proceeding, or any similar proceeding by or against Defendant 

within 14 days of its filing. 
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D. Any submission to the Commission required by this Order to be sworn under 

penalty of perjury must be true and accurate and 

mailto:DEbrief@ftc.gov
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D. Complaints and refund requests, whether received directly or indirectly, such as 

through a third party, and any response; 

E. Copies of all training materials and written policies and procedures that relate to 

Defendant's activities as alleged in the Complaint or Defendant's compliance with the provisions 

of this Order; and 

F. All records and documents necessary to demonstrate full compliance with each 

provision of this Order, including all submissions to the Commission. 

VI. COMPLIANCE MONITORING 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that, for the purpose of monitoring Defendant's 

compliance with this Order, including any failure to transfer any assets as required by this Order: 

A. Within 14 days of receipt of a written request from a representative of the 

Commission or Plaintiff, Defendant must: submit additional compliance reports or other 

requested information, which must be sworn under penalty of perjury; appear for depositions; 

and produce documents, for inspection and copying. The Commission and Plaintiff are also 

authorized to obtain discovery, without further leave of court, using any of the procedures alsft alsen mptg or reprsol mu
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who has agreed to such an interview. The person interviewed may have counsel present. 

C. The Commission and Plaintiff may use all other lawful 
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FOR THE UNITED STATES 
OF AMERICA: 

STUART F. DELERY 
Acting Assistant Attorney General 
Civil Division 
United States 

mailto:alan.phelps@usdoj.gov
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FOR THE FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION: 

MANEESHA MITHAL 
Associate Director 
Division of Privacy and Identity Protection 

~ 7~RT SCHOSHINSKI 
Assistant Director 
Division of Privacy and Identity Protection 

~~ 
Attorney 
Division of Privacy and Identity Protection 
Federal Trade Commission 
601 New Jersey Avenue, NW 
Mail Stop NJ-8100 
Washington D.C. 20001 
Tel: (202) 326-2757 
Fax: (202) 326-3062 

s~~t~ TIF Y OR E 
Attorney 
Division of Privacy and Identity Protection 
Federal Trade Commission 
601 New Jersey Avenue, NW 
Mail Stop NJ-8100 
Washington D.C. 20001 
Tel: (202) 326-3040 
Fax: (202) 326-3062 
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FOR THE DEFENDANT: 

~--
President and Chief Executive Officer 
HireRight Solutions, Inc. 

~ee L~DIAPARNES ~ 
Attorney 
Wilson Sonsini Goodrich & Rosati 
1700 K Street, NW, Fifth Floor 
Washington, DC 20006 
Counsel for Defendant 
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